## KINGSTON HERITAGE COMMISSION July 23, 2015

Posting was at the Town Hall and on the Website.

Ernie Landry, Vice Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:03PM at the Library.

Members in Attendance: Ernie Landry; Gail Ramsey; Bob Bean; Holly Ouellette; Jane Christie, Alternate; Charlotte Boutin (HDC) and George Korn (BOS).

**Excused absents**: Deb Powers

Jane Christie will be a voting member tonight.

**Previous Minutes:** June 25, 2015 minutes – motion made by Bob Bean and seconded by Gail Ramsey – approved.

**Brochure:** The Town Heritage Brochure meeting will be on August 12<sup>th</sup> at 7 PM at the Library. Gail Ramsey; Jennifer Feoli-Ramsey; Bob Bean and Holly Ouellette.

**Bandstand:** Bob Pothier has worked on the Bandstand doing some of the floor layout work. He has shut off the stairs opening. It will not be finished for Kingston Days.

**Grace Daley:** Ellen Faulconer is checking on the Veterans or some organization to use the house. They would fix it up and 1-4 people would live in it for a short time to get back on their feet. If they have children – they would go to our school. The well and septic would need to be hitched up in working order.

**Document Update:** Bob Bean is working on the history of the Cheney Mill. CD on the Cheney Mill is done DVD has slides and the interview. Maybe we could put this on the Web page. Could have books at the Library; Nichols Building; Bob Bean and one to the Robert Griffin.

Hanson House – No calls are returned.

Grace Daley House – Bob Bean has a photo and survey documents of the house – Walter Roy helped on this project.

Josiah Bartlett House – Video is done and at the Museum…needs editing and more photographs. Walter Roy help take pictures.

Lost History projects: Kingston Days there will be a display with a computer running a cd. This will get out more info to the public.

**GRANT:** The moose plate grant for \$10,000was granted for the Nichols Building. The slate roof needs to be worked on first.

**OLD LIBRARY TRUST:** Jane Chistie said that the Nichols Trust can it be broken? Library Trustees will schedule a meeting with the Attorney General and the Selectmen soon. We will know more at our next meeting on August 27<sup>th</sup>.

**COMPLAINT**: George Korn, selectman said that there is a complaint at 172 Main St –owned by Zotz. They took out a window and replace it with a door.

**SELT:** Grand opening will be at 9AM of Rt 107 north over bridge left side gate will be open. There will 5 miles of trails/8 bridges and the mill site foundation. Hugh Boulder-granite has holes in it. This was used for the houses. Two hikes are planned – 1 Historic and 1 Scenic. Dam and foundation has been restored. Betsy Sanders should be there.

Saturday August 29<sup>th</sup> - First Annual Trail Fest.

Next meeting August 27<sup>th</sup>, 2015 at the Library. Gail Ramsey will take the minutes.

This month's minutes were taken by Holly Ouellette.

Motion to adjourn by Charlotte and seconded by Jane at 7:40 PM.